Tuesday, November 20, 2018 at 3:39:56 PM Central Standard Time

Subject: Motion response

Date: Wednesday, March 28, 2018 at 10:20:50 AM Central Daylight Time

From: Office Office

To: Paul Dulberg

Attachments: NOF (FS 3.27.18) Resp to Defs Comb MTD.pdf, Pls (FS 3.27.18) Response to Defs Combined
MTD.pdf

Hi Paul,

Here’s the files stamped copies from the court of the response filed yesterday, for
your records.

Thanks,

Margaret G. Buckley
Paralegal and Office Manager
The Gooch Firm

209 South Main Street
Wauconda, Illinois 60084

(847) 526-0110 (phone)

(847) 526-0603 (fax)

This communication is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, found at
18 U.S.C. 2510 et. seq. and is intended to remain confidential and is subject to applicable
attorney/client and/or work product privileges. If you are not the intended recipient of
this message, or if this message has been addressed to you in error, please immediately
alert the sender by reply e-mail and then delete this message and all attachments. Do not
deliver, distribute or copy this message and/or any attachments and if you are not the
intended recipient, do not disclose the contents or take any action in reliance upon the
information contained in this communication or any attachments.
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